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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel

From: . ) Jascn Russell jason@harmonyprovisions.com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 12:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Company Information Update

Hello, our company has recently relocated in Florida and we need to change our contact information. Thank
you!

Our Florida Document Number is L11000002816.
Please update our Principal Address to:

660 Celebration Avenue, Suite 170-205
Celebration, FL 34747

Please update our Mailing Address to:

660 Celebration Avenue, Suite 170-205
Celebration, FL 34747

Please update the addresses of the Managing Members to:

Jason P. Russel}
307 Celebration Boulevard
Celebration, FL 34747

[.ee S. Russell
307 Celebration Boulevard
Celebration, FI. 34747

Also, please add our FEIN of 27-4440309 to our record.

Jason P. Russell

Founder & CEQ

Harmony Provisions, LLC
www.harmonyprovisions.com
Toll-Free 888-312-1759 x700
Fax 407-982-8067

"The universe is not required to be in perfect harmony with human ambition."” - Carl Sagan
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